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Questions and Minutes from US550-US160 Connection South Letter of Interest 
Request Contractor Briefing
1/23/19 – LPC Fairgrounds

Attendees: CDOT: David Valentinelli, Casey Valentinelli, Charlie Franklin, Tony 
Marusiak, Dianna Amick, Emily Byers, Matt Bunn, Lisa Schwantes

Contractors – from sign in sheet

AECOM – Ed Randol, Ryan Weaver, Steve McQuilkin
AMEC – Matt Blake
Ames Construction – Robert Patcheck
Atkins – Wendy Lasher, Joe Zufall, Tim Halper
Bechtolt – Rich Bechtolt, Steve Folk
David Evans & Assoc. – Frank Mangold
DHM Design - Walker Christensen
ERO Resources – Aimee Way
Four Corners Materials – Troy Rakes, Kyle High
Goff Engineering and Surveying– Rob Trudeaux, Brian Boniface
Hamilton Construction – Wendell Snook
Kiewit – Mindy Steckmest, Matt Christensen, Chris Maunder, Will White
Lawrence Construction – Dave Morris
RS&H – Jeff Simmons
Russell Planning and Engineering – James Horn, Steve Winters
RL Wadsworth- Gaylen Stewart 
SEMA – Larry Walsh, Brett Ames
SGM - Tim Barnett, Jason Reimer
SME – Sean Moore
TLC – Jacob Swift
Wilson & Co. –Marc Devos, Tom Melton

Question from Sean Moore with SME Environmental: We’re dealing with a number 
of projects where ditches are an issue and the process of determining if associated 
or peripheral wetlands are considered jurisdictional or non-jurisdictional – are 
waters for the ditch associated with this project going to be covered by the 404?

The US Army Corps of Engineers has issued approved and preliminary jurisdictional 
determinations on December 30, 2016 and January 30, 2019 for the northern and 
southern portions of the project, respectively, that verify the extent and status of 
jurisdictional and non-jurisdictional waters of the US within existing right of way, 
proposed right of way, as well as all areas proposed to be acquired as permanent and 
temporary easements. Based on these jurisdictional determinations, CDOT will 
procure the Clean Water Act Section 404 permit that will authorize all anticipated 
impacts. CDOT anticipates the permit will be acquired prior to the draft RFP 



release. Note that some of the waters that have been verified are not anticipated to 
be impacted and therefore will not be included in the 404 permit. It will be the 
responsibility of the contractor to procure Section 404 approval from the Corps of 
Engineers if they propose to impact jurisdictional waters not authorized under CDOT's 
404 permit. This process would include verifying the extent of waters (if outside of 
the jurisdictional determination areas) as well as acquiring any required 
compensatory mitigation.

Question from Tom Melton with Wilson & Co. verifying that the archaeological 
sites will not be disclosed to anyone but the winner of the project, is that correct?

That is correct.  Archaeology is a very sensitive topic and the CDOT archaeologist will 
not allow the release of any information until the Award to the selected Proposer.
We will mitigate sites per environmental requirements, utilizing ground penetrating 
radar to identify artifacts within the mapped sites.  We will give as much information
as we can in the RFP, but we are unable to disclose specific site locations at this 
time. We will convey the maximum size of any areas that we have to temporarily 
avoid given a significant finding during excavation. In the event an area for mitigation 
during the project must be avoided, we feel there will be enough room to continue 
operations while working around the temporary avoidance site.

No, the location of archaeological sites within the new highway alignment corridor will 
not be disclosed, as they are protected under federal and state laws. In particular, 43 
CFR 7.18, Confidentiality of Archaeological Resource Information, states that "the 
Federal land manager [or lead Federal agency, in this case FHWA, and its 
representative, CDOT] shall not make available to the public...information concerning 
the nature and location of any archaeological resource..." In addition, the Colorado 
Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (OAHP), which houses all information 
related to documented archaeological sites throughout the state, does not release 
locational data except to those individuals or entities permitted by OAHP to conduct 
scientific studies. Because the initial phase(s) of ground disturbance/construction 
throughout the corridor will be monitored by a qualified archaeologist provided by 
CDOT, there is no pertinent reason to disclose the location of specific archaeological 
resources to the contractor.

Question from Joe Zufall with Atkins:  Regarding utilities, are there any SUE 
requirements or expectations?  Will CDOT handle this?

SUE requirements will be spoken to in the contract.  The Contractor will need to 
follow the SUE Statue and supply the SUE plan sets.  

Question from Frank Mangold with David Evans & Assoc:  Has CDOT identified any 
more projects for the excess fill?

We have two existing 2 lane corridors going to 4 lanes (160 and 550) as defined by the 
environmental documents for the corridors and these projects will need fill. While 



we don’t have completed designs for the full corridors, CDOT plans to designate 
places where material can be placed and/or stockpiled, and we will convey as much 
information as possible on future needs and potential locations.


